BANNON ENERGY INCORPORATED

3934 F.M. 1960 West, Suite 240
Houston, Texas 77068
(713) 537-9000
FAX (713) 537-8624

August 23, 1989

Mike Stoagner /fr
Fnergy and Minerals Dept. At
0Oil Conservation Division . f;?/,/
310 Oil Santa Fe Trail, Room 206 et
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 CJ“/,//

Re: Unorithodox NLocation and Density Exceptions 57i7’7<7

Grace PFederal 24-1R
330' FNL x 2130' FWI,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Deatr Mr. Stogner

This Jletter and accompanying attachments are presented for 0OCD
approval allowing a necessary second well on a 160 oil proration
unit and an unorthodox Jlocation exception for the referenced
well,

The Grace Federal 24-1R has been staked at a Jocation 330' FNIL
and ?2130' FEI, to obtain, within topographic restrictions, a
location allowing for maximum well spacina in the NW/4 Section
24~T24N-R7W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. B

The original well, Grace Federal 724-1 was drilled and completed
on July 23, 1980, through Mayre 1 and Mayre 2 sand perforations.
Recovery through 1988 was 3758 RO and b55.1 MMCFG. This well has
been temvorarily abandoned with perman#nt abandonment procedures
to commence beforéfSeptember 15, }989://

The Grace Fedeval 24-2 was drilled in December, 1988, with first
delivery occurring in January 1989. Performance on this well is
consistent with offset well data indicating a ﬁh distribution of
1.67 which results in an OOIP of + 7650 BO per acre. Using 160
acre spacing the Q0IP should approximate 1,224,000 BO. We believe
that a combination drive of solution gas and/or secondary gas gap
expansion exist. In either case, we expect a 15% recovery,
perhaps as Jow as 10%. Utilizing the 10% value results in
122,000 BO per well spaced on 160 acres. Not allowing tor lateral
ray discontinuities and vertical heteroageneity. To date, offset
recoveries, on a per well basis, range from a low of 1500 BO to a
high of 90,000 RO. Gas-oil! ratios on offset wells range ftrom +
8000:1. to a high of 40,000:1, both within industry recognized
limits of producing oil wells,



it 18  our opinion that to economically recover existing
resources, additional development in this guarter section will be
required. As I have pointed out nreviously. we have applied for a

permit to drill the replacement well; Grace Federal 24-1R. The
staked ]qgg;lnn~p;ovides\ggi_mum“ﬂgll§preﬂigac1ng difterential-at-

an eoonomlcal cost due to 1erra1n restralnt%

Offset operators have been not1f1ed of this intention as
evidenced by the attached letters requesting Certified Return

Receipts

We would appreciate vour prompt cooperation in approving this
plan,

Very truly yours

bl

J Holccmb / i
Operatnnq Agent / o/
Bannon Fnergy, Inc. /km /

V
WIH: ck “

Attachments



s ‘ WGrace Federal 24-1R =
330' FNL, 2130' FWL °
Sec. 24 T24N R7W NMPM
Rio Arriba Co., NM
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BANNON ENERGY INCORPORATED

3934 F.M. 1960 West, Suite 240
Houston, Texas 77068
(713) 537-9000
FAX (713) 537-8624

August 24, 1989

Flag-Redtfern 0il] Company
1200 Wall Towers W.

Box 11050

Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Unorthodox Location and Nensity Exception
Grace Federal 24-IR
330' FNIL, x 2130' FWIL
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

This letter is to notify vou of Bannon Fnergy, Inc.'s application
for permit to drill the Grace Federal 24-1R at a non-standard
location as stated above, Additionally, we feel a second well on
the 160 acre proration unit is regquired to economically produce
the recognized resource bacse.

The Grace Federal 24-1R 1is to be drilled as a replacement well

for the Grace Federal 24-1 which will be abandoned on or about
September 15, 1989.

Should you have any gquestions regarding this matter, please call
Brad Salzman at this office, (505) 326-0550,

Sincerely

(A £

W. J. Holcomb
Overating Agent,
Bannon Energy, Inc.

WJH/ ck

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



BANNON ENERGY INCORPORATED

3934 F.M. 1960 West, Suite 240
Houston, Texas 77068
(713) 537-9000
FAX (713) 537-8624

August 24, 1989

BCO
135 Grant
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Unorthodox Location and Density Exception
Grace Federal 24-1R
330" FNL x 2130' FWL
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

This letter is to notify vou of Bannon Energy, Inc.'s application
for permit to drill the Grace Federal 24-1R at a non-standard
location as stated above. Additionally, we feel a second well on
the 160 acre proration unit 18 required to economically produce
the recognized resource base,

The Grace Federal 24-1R is to be drilled as a revlacement well
for the Grace Federal 24-1 which will be abandoned on or about
September 15, 1989.

Should you have any guestions regarding this matter, bvlease call
Brad Salzman at this office, (505) 326-0550.

Sincerely
W. J7 Holcomb
Operating Agent,

Bannon Energy, Inc.

WJIH/ ¢k

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



BANNON ENERGY INCORPORATED

3934 F.M. 1960 West, Suite 240
Houston, Texas 77068
(713) 537-9000
FAX (713) 537-8624

August 24, 1989

J. A Cole Production
P.0O. Box 191
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Unorthodox Location and Density Exception
Grace Federal 24-1R
330" FNL x 2130' FWL
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

This letter is to notify vou of Bannon Fneray, Inc¢.'s application
for permit to drill the Grace Federal 24-JR at a non-standard
location as stated above. Additionally, we feel a second well on
the 160 acre proration unit is required to economically produce
the recognized resocurce base.

The Grace Federal 24~-JR 1is to be drilled as a replacement well

for the Grace Federal 24-1 which will be abandoned on or about
September 15, 1989,

Should you have any dgquestions regarding this matter, vplease call
Brad Salzman at this office, (505) 326-0550.

Q1ncere]v

e

Holcomb
Operatnnq Agent,
Bannon Energy., Inc,

WJH/ck

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



Pl e Mewco 10739y

August 28, 19489 4UG‘ W@@

RCO
135 Grant
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87b01

Re: Imorthadsoex Twaation and Density Fxosphion
Grace Federal 274-1IR
330 ®NL x 2130' FWI,
NW/4 Sec. 24, T24N-~-R/W
Rio Arriba County., New Mexico

The Jetter dated August 24, 1989 informing vou of Rannon Enerqy's
application for permit to driil in an unorthodox location omitted
the specaific tocation of Grace Federatl 74-!R. The location 1s
NW/4 Sec. 24, T24N-R7W.

Should vou have anv questions regardang this matter, vlease call
Brad Salzman at this office, (505) 326-0550.

Sincerejy

Operating Agent,
Rannon Eneragy, [nc.

WJH/ ck

cc: Mike Stogner
Santa Fe, NM



{ ! Box 20000 5 vl e [B0%) 326 0550« Fangions Néesw Mesagco b dywy

Auagust 28, 1989

Flag-Redfern 01} Company
1200 Wall Towers W.

Rox 11050

Midland, Texas 79707

Re: Unorthodox Location and Density Excevtion
Grace Federal 24-1R
330" PNI. x 2130' FWI,
NW/4 Sec. 24, T24N-R7W
Rin Arriba Countv. New Mexico

The letter dated August 24. 1989 informing yon of Rannon Energv's
apvlication for permit to drill in an unorthodox location omitted
the svecific location of Grace Federal 24-1R. The location is
NW/4 Sec. 24, T24N-R7W.

Should vou have any guestions regardina this matter, please call
Brad Salzman at this office, (505) 326-0550.

Sincerely

v

W. J. Holcomh
Operating Agent,
Bannon Energy, Inc.

WIH/ ck

cc: Mike Stoanervr
Santa Fe, NM



HOLCOMB OIL AND GAS

ﬁﬂ‘ CoRox 20650 w0 o (h05 326 05500« Fdiinington, New Mexico #7499
b
t

August 28, 1989

J. A Cole Production
P.Q. Box 191
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Unorthodox Location and Density Exception
Grace Federal 24-1R
330' FNL x 2130' FWL
NW/4 Sec. 24, T24N-R7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

The letter dated August 24, 1989 informing you of Bannon Energy's
application for permit to drill in an unorthodox location omitted
the specific 1location of Grace Federal 24-1R. The location is
NW/4 Sec. 24, T24N-R7W.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please call
Brad Salzman at this office, (505) 326-0550.

Sincerely

W. J. Holcomb
Operating Agent,
Bannon Energy, Inc.

WJH/ck

c¢c: Mike Stogner
Santa Fe, NM



